Council’s Reference:

DA2010.362:DJ/MG

Contact:

Dylan Johnstone

3 February 2011

Newton Denny Chapelle
PO Box 1138
LISMORE NSW 2480

Attention: Damian Chapelle
Dear Sir

Integrated/Designated Development

Proposed Livestock Intensive Industry (Poultry Farm)

Lot 48 DP 755604, Lot 1 DP 113913 — 2050 Upper Mongogarie Road, Upper
Mongogarie & Lot 2 DP 832403 — 2050-2167 Upper Mongogarie Road, Upper
Mongogarie

Further to your correspondence dated 28 January 2011, Council advises that the
application has been formally withdrawn and a cheque in the amount of $2,129.75
will be forwarded under separate cover, being part refund of fees in accordance with
Council Policy.

Should you require any further information regarding this matter please contact
Dylan Johnstone on  (02) 66824392 Monday or (02) 66600261, Tuesday to
Thursday.

Yours faithfully

Dylan Johnstone
DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT PLANNER



